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Denise Taz !LKI{Autu)

From: Harminder Kaur

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 417 PM

To: Aini Binte Md Min

Subject: FW: Request Pre-Repair inspection for accident involving SHC904G and JNJ7591 on
03 June 2019

Attachments: JNJ7591 - DOC pdf

Survey

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of Insurance Group

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3842 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA").
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
hitp:/fwww. msfirstcapital. com sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or 1o
whom it is Intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
arror, please delete the message and all coples from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mall.

From: ILPROCESSCENTRE //ICICILOMBARD/HYD [mailto:ilprocesscentre@icicilombard.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:57 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Request Pre-Repair inspection for accident Involving SHC904G and JNJ7591 on 03 June 2019

From: Erofia Motor - LeeLee Tan [mallto:erofia@singnet.com.sg|
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 1:20 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: Request Pre-Repair inspection for accident involving SHC904G and INJ7591 on 03 June 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

Attached necessary documents for your arrangement of pre-repair inspection for our client’s
Motorcycle No: INJ7591

Workshop:

Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67527740



Thank you

Regards

Leelee Tan

Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd

Tel: 67527740

Fax: 67528669

“Please note that this email, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual (s) or entity
(ies) to whom they are addressed and may contain information that is private, confidential and privileged. In
case you are not the intended recipient, request you to notify the sender by reply mail and delete this email,
including any copies or attachments from your system. Any unauthorized dissemination, disclosure and/or
use of the contents of this communication to anyone is strictly prohibited and punishable by law.

Opinions, conclusions and statements of intent expressed in this e-mail are of the sender and ICICI Lombard
General Insurance Company Limited (Company) does not accept liability for the views expressed in this
email unless confirmed by an authorized representative of the Company independently of this
communication or for the consequences of any viruses that may be transmitted with this email.”



Erofia Motor - LeeLee Tan

From: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg»

Sent: 14 June, 2019 9:14 AM

To: EROFIA@SINGNET.COMSG

Subject: PRI REQUEST : FC REF: SHCO%04G. (D19003724MFSH) & TP REF: JNJT597.

(AAD1906-109) ACCIDENT ON 03-06-2019

Dear Sir,

Thank you for informing us of your choice LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD. the surveyor will be
appointed within 2 working days of your email.

Thanks and Regrds
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
cwsmaotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg
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Nao, Casis : SAOCNN44 BT B.T1T
Bustan YarAHE Beret Kerb
MNama Moda) " | 2518 8T M
Keupayaan Enjin < 3 P 8.6 1
Bahan Bakar : BGR
Warna . BG.3
Kelae Kaegunsan b [¥al B.G.4
Jdenis Beden . 1) Al BG S
Tehun Dibust L B.G.B -
Tarikh Pendslteren ( 0 8.6.7
Status Pemunya ' GNP Al B.CH
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Kaedar Lesen B.G.11
1e
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PACIFIC & ORIENT INSURANCE CO. BERHAD (12557.W)

A Mermtuer 0F The Pacific & Ofspad Group

11" Elsor, Wimra Burmn Baya, N 10, Jslen fiagm Laun, 50350 Kusle Lumpyr,
PO Bom 10553, SOT0 lunls Lumgw intpsres: weww et orient com | Bttpa:/ wwe prosncom
Taleghone: OF - 2698 5033 Fax: 03 - 2655 B14% Tol Fres: | BOO 88 2112

MOTORCYCLE POLICY SCHEDULE / JADUAL POLISI

Agent Name £ Aodress | Te! No. | Nama Ejon Mlomat / No. Tel Agunt Code [ Kod Efen 30200-08-C
Emich No | No, Kumpulan 12" MT-E00402
Mew Policy Mo [ Mo, Policy Banu 0E-TO-1B-JB-00 1987
Insuted | Address | Ptk Difnsuranskan / Alama
LEI TN N S ' 013 Policy Mo 1 No. Policy Lama 06-70.17-18-002148
NO 18 JALAN REDANG 35 P —r—
TAMAN REDANG . 64-12-2018 04:1
51100 JOHOR BAHAL JOHOR Tarikh / Masa Dikeluarkan i
Setgrmnica Aea | Kawatan Geograli: Mairyym Rmputie; of Segacons and Hogars Brues Dsunamen Thig Policy Premium (M) J Premivm Polisi
Husiness / Prolesnicn) Parnlagean ¢ Pekagjzan Surm Insured (Jumiah Difnsuranskan 1.800.00
ew IC Mo i Business Registrahion Mo T80908-04-5248 Temiler Sum Insured |
No. KP Baru / No. Pendaftaran Pernisgaan Jurriiah Diinsuranskan Hagi Trojer
Excess Appacatie ¢
Olg IC Mo | Ne. Kad Pengemalin Lama Lebitian Yang Dikenakan 100.00
Cover Granted /
Gander ¢ Jarting FEMALE Junis Pertindungan Yang Diveri COMPREHENSIVE
Marilal Status | Taraf Perkih winan MARRIED
Type ol Usage | Jenis Kepunaan ROTORCYCLE Banic Fremium ¢ Bremiur Asss 22678
Punod of Insurance / Tempoh Insurans Inciutive Of | Tarmmag ik
From/Dan 16-12-2018 12:0%em To/Hingge 15-12-2018 Midright/Tgh Malsm All Riders (Micycie) |
12:00am Semua Fenunggang (M ikal)
Class of Vehicle | Kelas Kendorasn  MOTOR CYCLE - ALL RIDER
Hire Puschisse | Sowa Bell WCD 7 DTT [ 25.00% | 566D
Regn Card No/Trailer Regn. Card Mo, WOD Effective Dale | 16-12-2018)
No.Perakuan Pendaftaran KendermanTrajer Tarikty Berkvathuass DTT
Vehicie toir Mot Exira Banefits | Perlindingan
Mo, Kenderaan tinddad Tambahan -

Traile: Regstsation NoiNo Pendaftaren Treler

Make & Type of Body / Buatan & Jenis Badan TAMAHA 135LT

Cube Capacity | Keupaysan Enjfln 13800 CC
Year of Manctuctare | Tahun Diperbus 02
Seating Capacity fincluding driver)
Muatan Ta 1 Duduk (Termasuh Pemans) 2 Groon Prormium / Premium Masar 170.08
Engine No | No. Enjin GI9SEEDSaEEE Retails (Rebal (10.00% ) 1r.o1
Chassis No / No. Casis PRMYHGOEA0CD0La5EE Service Tas / Cukal Parkhidmatsn 518
Trailer Chassm No. | No. Casls Treler G5T/ GST 0.00
GST Regmiration No./ No, Pendafiaran GST Starnp Duty | Dutl Setem 10.00
Named Diiverfs) / Pemandi yang Dibsri Kuasa Total Pramium | Jumish Premiom 172.24
Amount Fayatie [Rounded) | Jemmiah 17228
| Pariu 1

___| Ad Premium | Premium Akta T1.70
Lenlimion s 1o ues A per Cartiosie of IPSurines slieted | Had Fenggunsan: Sepert S inswran Fang divertakan
hmnmmmmmummrwmwm atau dikepd dinind
E’éﬂﬁlﬂlﬂ'ﬂﬂ | Pen Includs Endl Mo :

IELATICN
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REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE DRIVING LICENCE

i
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. EROFIA MOTOR TRADING PTELTD

No 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel : 67527740 Fax : 67528669
Co. Reg No. 201202259N

-

Owner: LEM TSAN NIANG Accident Date : 03.06.2019
Vehicle No : JNJ 7591 Vehicle Model : YAMAHA T135
Estimated REP_air Cosls
Oty Description Amount 5(85)

List ltems

1 Front cowling inner bracket 4 Aot 55.00 —

2 Front fork tube assy v / i Hﬂm?(
Front wheel rim W #L 2g0.000*
Fork under bracket

Fla 185.00 ¢
" 45.00 *

Front rim shaft / é &
Front rim bearing ; {}/
Front brake disc ’

47 38.00 o<

A1 15500
Handle-bar LP of 88.00.—
Handle grip (1 set) Q‘ wh 550077
Handle-bar inner bracket / 5’ / ( - #8.00 S
Side murrors [ l/ e T 110.00—"
Clutch lever 41 SDH])(
Brake lever se’e w0

Evl 13500

= | mtm.--""'

olicrnd 1400014 ¢
Cre 9500 —

Brake master pump

Top cowling inner panel
Front signal

Front signal lower gamish

Headlamp 1A  185.00—
Headlamp stay Ao~ 9300~
Meter assy (AR 38500
Meter gear “11 55.00 &
Meter cable - = 5500 &
Fairing assy (1 set ) cu?/ G 49500 —
Centre inner panel 11 145.00.X
Front footrest bracket “tetf 6500 _—

ha 3007
cun 200

Cevn 4000

Front footrest rubber-R/H
Brake pedal
Rear footrest-R/H

Rear footrest Bracket AN 78.00 &
Exhaust assy s 48500 X
Exhaust protector-chrome S 60.00—"
Exhaust protector-black §, A 4500 —
Side stand 1 75.00 4
Mamn stand A 9Bo0A
Rear fender e 12000,
Basket 1 50,007
4.834.00
Less 10% 48340 Vv

gl Al G B B W B e W W R A U WA W R R A W W Eh R ED WA W AW WA W W W R

4,350.60



¢/ 5 4,350.60

Special Nett Items
1 Number plate s AUr  2800/C
2 Fork oils L 30.00 oy
2 Fork oils seals s A4 56.000¢
1 Steering cone ( 1 set ) $ ‘9000 X
1 Rear box § (ne 25000 /f
1 Rear box brackel § <« 10000 -
1 Front tyre S 4 12000p
1 ERP IU S 44 17500 ¥
1 Sticker ( 1 set ) S . 9500 _~
S 944.00
S$/No.  Labour
1 To provide towing service. S 5000 3.8
2 To check wiring and reset headlamp focusing S A4 8000 A
3 To provide labour. S 380.00 3 20
4 To repair body frame. $ A4 35000 X
$ 860,00
Grand Total 5 6,154.60
f /1 K _ he rolly
fio] - T ]
) J - owahes sy pAIRting
p _— o TR 2L
:.- —— - : B ".:-.:I:If;rzl.uﬂltl' cana
EROFIA MOTOR TRADING PTE LTD - N . .' . ol - "'r: e
i as .-l..--:!l;'..l il ‘I."I.J'.'C-'-".‘. o Insuraece Company
Leancwlsdged by Reqars!
Sigmakane
Draes




' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sl mE B 51 Ui Ave 1 801-25 Paya bl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL G256 3561 FAX: 6266 4315

Reg Mo: 18860T188R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607188-R

MS FIRST ITAL INSURANCELTD Rel CS/FCI9010612/Uid3n2

36 ROBINSON ROAD _
#16-01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 088877 =] I"I]II]IIII'I'“

Code : FCI2

[insured Veh.  SHC904G  |Veh.Inspected  JNJ7581

Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No, D18003734MFSH Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  CWs Assign Date 14/06/2019
Make & Model YAMAHA 135LC c.c 135
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012

EROFIA MOTOR TRADING PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &

JDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR IUGTIOHB. WE HAVE NOT AﬂTI-ﬂRIS REPAIRS.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ut Ave 1 BD1-25 Paya Ubi Indusinial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B258 3581 FAX: G258 4315
Reg. Mo 109607198R GST Reg Mo 10-0607198-R Page No-1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. JNJ 7591

1|FRONT COWLING INNER BRACKET

2|FRONT FORK TUBE ASSY TO REPAIR SEE £40.00 =
LABOUR

1|FRONT WHEEL RIM TO REPAIR SEE 280.00 -
LABOUR

1|FORK UNDER BRACKET SERVICEABLE 185.00 -

1|FRONT RIM SHAFT NOT NECESSARY 45.00

1|FRONT RIM BEARING NOT NECESSARY 38.00 -

1|FRONT BRAKE DISC NOT NECESSARY 155.00

1|HANDLE-BAR BENT 88.00 68.00

1|SET HANDLE GRIP NECESSARY 55.00 55.00

1|HANDLE-BAR INNER BRACKET NOT NECESSARY B88.00 .

2|SIDE MIRRORS BROKEN 110.00 110.00

1|CLUTCH LEVER NOT NECESSARY 30.00

1|BRAKE LEVER SCRATCHED 32.00 32.00

1|BRAKE MASTER PUMP cut 135.00 135.00

1| TOP COWLING INNER PANEL CRACKED 80.00 80.00

2|FRONT SIGNAL /S CRACKED 140,00 70.00

1|FRONT SIGNAL LOWER GARNISH CRACKED 85.00 85.00
BROKEN 185.00 185.00

1|HEADLAMP STAY BENT §3.00 83.00
CRACKED 385.00 385.00
NOT NECESSARY 55.00 -
NOT NECESSARY 55.00

1|SET FAIRING ASSY CUT / CRACKED 495,00 485.00

1|JCENTRE INNER PANEL NOT NECESSARY 145.00

1|FRONT FOOTREST BRACKET BENT 65.00 65.00

1|FRONT FOOTREST RUBBER-RH TORM 35.00 35.00

1]BERAKE PEDAL cuTt 4200 42.00

1|REAR FOOTREST-RH curt 40,00 40.00

1|REAR FODTREST BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 78.00 =

Report Rel No. CS/FCI19010612/Utd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singaporte 408933
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 188E07T196R GST Reg. No. 19-0607 188-R Page No.2of 3
wll_q j . .'d : I‘ E EM‘? =
- e AT : -
1|EXHAUST ASSY TO REPAIR SEE 485.00 -
LABOUR
1|EXHAUST PROTECTOR-CHROME SCRATCHED 80.00 60.00
1|EXHAUST PROTECTOR-BLACK SCRATCHED 4500 45.00
1]|SIDE STAND TO REPAIR SEE 75.00 -
LABOUR
1|MAIN STAND TO REPAIR SEE 95.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER DEFORMED 120.00 120.00
1|BASKET TO REPAIR SEE 50.00 >
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -483.40 -228.50
4,350.860 2,056.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|NUMBER PLATE (SN) NECESSARY 28.00 10.00
2|FORK OILS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
2|FORK OILS SEALS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 56.00 -
1|SET STEERING CONE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|REAR BOX (SN) CRACKED 250.00 180.00
1|REAR BOX BRACKET (SN) BENT 100.00 100.00
1|FRONT TYRE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|ERP ILl {SN) NOT NECESSARY 175.00 -
1|SET STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 85.00 85.00
844.00 3B85.00
LABOUR
TO PROVIDE TOWING SERVICE 50.00 35.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND RESET HEADLAMP FOCUSING. |NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
TO PROVIDE LABOUR.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF 380.00 300.00
FRONT FORK TUBE ASSY.FRONT WHEEL RIM,EXHAUST
ASSY SIDE STAND MAIN STAND AND BASKET.
TO REPAIR BODY FRAME. NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
BB0.00 335.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,154.60 2,776.50

Report Rel No. CS/FCI19010612/Utd3n2
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oS PREACCIDENT CoNDION e [ v

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18010612/Utd3n2

CHUA KAMG BENG
Licensed Appraiser

[MSCLAIMER OF LLARILITY TO THIMD PARTIES - This Mepart s msds saolefy bor e use and bamafit of the Clisal named on the frand page iof s Bepan.




